

## Glenfield Primary School hall - 101 Chivalry Road, Glenfield. Phone 027 284 5376 - during the school holiday period.

The costs for this Programme are \$40.00 per day (booked in advance through Enrolmy) or \$50.00 per day (not booked through Enrolmy). An additional charge for the activity/transport will also apply. This is normally \$10.00-15.00 per day (booked in advance through Enrolmy) or \$15.00-\$20.00 per day (not booked through Enrolmy).

Guideline age	Day/Date Trip / Activity Trip/Act	ivity Price
(10)		Φ0.00
(10's & under)	Mon 3 - <b>Long Bay Park -</b> playground and park	\$8.00
(All ages)	Tues 4 - <b>Stardome Observatory</b> - Movie and Star activities	\$15.00
(All ages)	Wed 5 - Ambury Regional Park - Mangere Bridge.	
	See and touch sheep, cows, goats, pigs, chickens etc	\$10.00
(All ages)	Thur 6 - <b>Tip Top</b> - Factory visit ( <b>Bus departs at 9.40am</b> )	\$15.00
(6's & over)	Fri 7 - Laser Force - Laser tag	\$14.00
(6's & over)	Mon 10 - Disk golf (Frisbee golf) - Henderson Park	\$15.00
(All ages)	Tues 11 - The Ak Performing Arts centre. The Gingerbread Man	\$15.00
(All ages)	Wed 12 - Devonport Tunnels and Navy Museum	\$10.00
(6's & over)	Thur 13 - Jump - Trampoline Park. Bring your own Jump socks	
	if you have any please	\$15.00
(All going)	Fri 14 - Movies - Wairau Park.	\$15.00

- NB Children going on the trip must arrive 30 minutes prior to us leaving or attendance will be refused. The bus/van leaves at 10.15am (or later) unless as specified above.
  - Your child must have a pre-packed lunch, and bring a water bottle, if they are going on the trip.
  - We may have a maximum attendance number, on some trips, due to spaces available on the bus/van or at the activity itself. Please book in early to avoid disappointment.
  - Dates, times or activities may alter due to weather conditions, bookings made or changes made by the activity itself.
  - Shoes & socks must be worn on all trips or entry will be refused.

Your child will need to bring lunch or money so they can buy lunch. We supply fruit and biscuits for morning and afternoon tea. If going on the trip, lunch must be pre-packed, and a drink must also be included. A rain jacket and warm clothing must also be supplied so these can be worn on trips (all items should be named).

We will use Glenfield Primary School facilities for soccer, cricket, basketball, baseball, hand ball, DVD'S, Wii games and movies etc. We also have art and craft activities set up daily. Feel free to bring your bike, blades or scooters **but skateboarding is not permitted at Glenfield Primary School**.

NB. Children's own helmet must be worn on bikes and scooters. Please adjust these prior to attending so that they fit properly.

Our Holiday Staff will be Denise, David, Va, Chris, Donna, Kim, Brevin, Keri, Imogen, James and Matt.

## Covid-19 update

Now that the government has scraped the traffic light setting it is no longer mandatory for parents, child or staff to wear masks while inside. This now becomes an individual's choice and needs to be respected by all parties. I would however ask anyone who is unwell to still wear a mask to protect all close contacts. Spares are available at all centres.

Happy holidays, Bruce, Michelle and staff.